WHEN REPLYING PLEASE REFER TO

FILE NOown 3462 ..................
sarrian covunnia
PETROLEUM RESOURCES BRANCH
DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES
VICTORIA
V8V 1X4
Scurry-Rainbow 0il Limited, November 22, 1974

709 ~ 8th Avenue, S.W.,
Calgary, Alberta.

T2P 1H5

Attention: Mr. D.H. Logan

Dear Sir:

Re: Application for Good Engineering Practice .
Scurry Ballinderry Cecil 6-12-84-18

This refers to your application of Octobér“lO, 1974 boncefning the
removal of the present MPR and granting of GEP for the sub ject weli.

Although the BHP and production information appear to indicate a small
pool, we would prefer to have some additional.production history. We realize
that with the present MPR and GOR penalty the daily penalised rate would
-be quite low. Consequently, although we do not approve your application for
GEP, we are prepared to allow GOR adjustment factors to be taken from Table
2000 instead of Table 1000. We shall also require bottom hole pressures to ]
be taken from both 6-12-84-18 and 10~18-84~17 after one further year of oil

pfodpction to attempt to determine if the later is in the gas csp of this oil

pool.
Yours very truly,
///"’
Y
Dingley,
1ef Engineer
PSA/gf
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